Fatima Mohammad Yousif

• <u>fatima.mohummad73@gmail.com</u> + 9647712645751 • <u>github/fatmaMY</u> • Nationality: Iraqi •

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A consultant pharmacist for the last 2 years. A clinical pharmacist for 6 years.

Full-Stack Web Developer who thoughtfully applies expertise to create smart technology-driven solutions. Draws from a background in pharmacy to explore and understand the complete range of technical and business needs. A dynamic, collaborative team player with excellent interpersonal skills looking for a challenging role.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages

Ruby/Rails, AngularJS, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML5, CSS,SQL, VBA Access

Tools

GitHub, Git, Sass, MySQL, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

WORK EXPERIENCE

REFUNITE | Erbil. Iraq

REFUNITE is a non profit organization to reconnect refugees and displaced people with their missing ones.

Translator for Arabic speaking users requests, 2016-present

Falloga Teaching Hospital | Anbar, Iraq

Consultant Pharmacist, 2012 - present

Consulted and informed physicians about new medical products, availability and medication requirements.

Falloga Teaching Hospital | Anbar, Iraq

Clinical Pharmacist, Gynecology, 2010 - 2012

Consulted and informed physicians about medication requirements. Communicated with patients to explain and provide any information about their medications. Presented educational and pharmaceutical lectures and seminars to specialists, staff and sub-staff.

Gynecological and Pediatric Hospital | Basra, Iraq

Clinical Pharmacist, 1996 - 97, 2009 - 2010

Consulted and informed physicians about medication requirements. Communicated with patients to explain and provide any information about their medications. Presented educational and pharmaceutical lectures and seminars to specialists, staff and sub-staff.

EDUCATION

Mercy Corps | Training course | Erbil

Training course to help creativity skills to support youths under crisis pressure.

Re:Coded Fellowship | Flatiron School | Erbil

Full Stack Web Development, 2017

New York University Center for Global Affairs & SPARK | Erbil

Re:Coded English Training - Advanced degree, 2016

University of Baghdad | Iraq

Bachelor of Pharmaceutical Science

Grade: 68.85%

LANGUAGES

Arabic: Native | **English:** Advanced |